Protested

SWD

Application




McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 9:03 AM

To: ‘McConnell, Kayla'

Cc: ‘wprice@btaoil.com'; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD;
Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject -:Madeline SWD #1 BTA

Attachments: Chevron MadelineSWD#1 BTA Protest.pdf

RE: Madeline SWD Well No. 1 (APl 30-025-Pending. Appl. No pMAM1919951708) D-12-265-32E, NMPM, Lea County
Ms. McConnell:

OCD was notified by BTA Oil Producers, LLC that they are protesting this application. This party is identified as an
affected person for the location being considered for the application. You are being notified that if Chevron USA

Inc. wishes for this application to be considered, they must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if
the protest is withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be retained pending
resolution of the protest. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing of this application.
Please me call with any questions on this matter.

Contact for BTA Oil Producers, LLC
Willis Price
Land Manager
BTA Qil Producers, LLC
104 South Pecos
Midland TX. 79701
Phone: (432) 682-3753
E-mail: wprice@btaoil.com

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us



McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Willis Price <WPrice@btaoil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 2:51 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] Chevron - Madeline SWD #1- Section 12-T26S-R32E-Lea County, NM
Attachments: 20190730153035.pdf

Michael:

Please find attached the objection of BTA Qil Producers, LLC (“BTA”) to Chevron’s application to inject into the Madeline
SWD #1 referenced above. Please call me at 432-682-3753, or e-mail me at wprice@btaoil.com should you have
guestions or want to discuss. Please confirm that you got this objection letter. Thanks.

Willis Price

Land Manager

BTA Oil Producers, LLC
104 South Pecos
Midland, Texas 79701

Phone (432) 682-3753
Fax (432) 683-0311
Cell (432) 638-6810

E-mail wprice@btaoil.com




BTA OIL PRODUCERS, LLC
CARLTON BEAL, JR. 104 SOUTH PECOS STREET
BARRY BEAL MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-5021
SPENCER BEAL 432-682-3753
KELLY BEAL FAX 432-683-0311
BARRY BEAL, JR.
STUART BEAL

ROBERT DAVENPORT, JR.

July 30, 2019

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Michael McMillan

Re: Chevron — Madeline SWD #1
Section 12-T26S-R32E-Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. McMillan:

GULF COAST DISTRICT
TOTAL PLAZA
1201 LOUISIANA STREET, STE. 570
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002
713-658-0077 FAX 713-655-0346

ROCKY MOUNTAIN DISTRICT
600 17TH STREET, STE. 2230 SOUTH
DENVER, COLORADO 80202
303-534-4404 FAX 303-534-4661

BTA Oil Producers, LLC (“BTA”) objects to the Application for Authorization to Inject filed by Chevron
U.S.A. Inc. (“Chevron™) into the Madeline SWD #1 located on the above described lands. BTA has oil
and gas development plans on its Federal Oil and Gas Lease covering Sections 1, 12, and 13-T26S-R32E-
Lea County, New Mexico, and Chevron’s proposed application will interfere with BTA’s planned
operations. Please call me at 432-682-3753, or e-mail me at wprice@btaoil.com if you have questions or

want to discuss.

Very truly yours,

BTA Oil Producers, LL.C
Willis D. Price 111

Land Manager
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